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COMPANY MEMO - IMI Carbonators

To all field technicians,

Please retain this information about IMI carbonators. This is mainly concerning the ones that we find at the Target
locations. There is a distinctive difference between the carbonators needed for the IDC-255 units and the ED -250

units. Here is the breakdown. Please make sure you give the parts department enough info to make sure we order
the correct part.

IDC-255 ED-250

Carbonator does nof have control board inside Carbonator has control board inside electrical box
electrical box

Please call me directly with any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

Jim Ossa

Vice President
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